HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – March 9, 2020 4:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier and Sally Cohen via Skype

Moved by: M. Cormier Seconded by: J. Moore

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of January 8, 2020

HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY-SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2020

We regret that the Hilton Family Fun Day event did not run this year due to lack of volunteers. Numerous ads were placed in the Island Clippings weeks before the event asking for volunteers and only two people called. We needed a minimum of eight people to help out. Ads were also put up on the website and Facebook pages and on posters at the office and Post Office. We had two last minute volunteers step forward, but by then we had cancelled the event.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Julie Moore (Chair) and Mike Cormier will be stepping down from the Recreation Committee. Julie has been an active member for the last seven years and has actively sat on four boards and is an integral part of the Special Events Committee.

Mike Cormier has sat on the Recreation Committee for the past few years and is our go to sausage guy in the BBQ Pits. He has helped out for years setting up for Community Night and the Special Events.

The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee would like to thank them for their years of service and hope them the best in the future.

With regret, we accept the resignation of Julie Moore and Mike Cormier from the Recreation Committee.

Moved by: P. Cormier Seconded by: Sally Cohen

POTLUCK- APRIL 25

We have noticed over the years that interest in attending the community potlucks has dwindled. It started out with lots of people bringing food to a few people bringing dishes and the rest of the people

just dropping off their six dollars to eat at the buffet. Recreation is hoping that some other group would like to pick up the task of organizing the potlucks. Now that we are down to two full time members, it is not feasible for the Recreation Committee to continue to run this event.

HILTON FAMILY YARD SALE-JUNE 6, 2020

Given the fact that we are now down to two full time members on the Recreation Committee, Sally Cohen mentioned that maybe the Hilton Union Public Library would like to take over the running of the Hilton Family Yard Sale. Sally said that she would not be available to help since she would not be in Hilton Beach until later in the summer. Paula mentioned that the sale of the maps should still take place in front of the community hall. Paula will talk to Kim McHale and see if she could talk to the Library committee about this venture.

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND IDEAS

Sally mentioned that she would like to see the All Season Sports Surface used for Pickleball. She said that her brother is willing to purchase the net. The game would also require the paddles and the balls. She mentioned that lines would have to be painted on the concrete. Recreation does not know what plans Council has in regards to the usage of the pad.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn. Next meeting date has not been set.

Moved by: S. Cohen Seconded by: P. Cormier Carried